

# TOWN OF BEDFORD ENERGY COMMISSION MEETING

February 25, 2021

***This meeting is being conducted virtually without a physical location in accordance with Governor Sununu's Emergency Order #12.***

*Interested members of the public can watch the meeting live on BCTV Comcast Channel 22 or streaming online at [www.bedfordnh.org/393/BCTV](http://www.bedfordnh.org/393/BCTV) and by calling into the meeting.*

*Please email [bctv@bedfordtv.com](mailto:bctv@bedfordtv.com) or call 603-472-8288 to receive the call-in information*

*Please notify staff by email if there are technological issues with the audio transmission during the meeting by emailing [bctv@bedfordtv.com](mailto:bctv@bedfordtv.com).*

- I. Call to Order 7:00 PM
- II. Quorum Count (5)
- III. Approval of Minutes (Roll Call Vote)
  - a. 1/2021 ([posted online](#))
- IV. Guest Speaker: Joshua Singer Clean Energy NH
  - a. Intro
  - b. Benefits of muni membership
  - c. Q&A or Legislative or other important items to review
- V. Reports of Members and Committees
  - a. Legislative update – Denise Ricciardi
    1. HB 315 discussion
    2. Clean Energy NH Bill Synopsis
      - A. <https://www.cleanenergynh.org/copy-of-energy-bills-1>
      - B. <https://www.cleanenergynh.org/policy-updates>
  - b. School projects – John Schneller/Bill Foote/Bart Fromuth
- VI. Old Business
  - a. Solsmart (Lori/John/Tom)
    1. [www.thesolarfoundation.org](http://www.thesolarfoundation.org)
      - A. Start with Bronze level
      - B. Get on Town Council agenda for application
  - b. Electricity usage (Bart, Bing, Andrew/John)
    1. EV charging stations from Bart, Andrew, John
      - a. Updates from Tesla where they will build the station and we can bolt on non Tesla charging stations.
        - i. <https://www.tesla.com/charging-partners>
      - b. <https://evcharging.enelx.com/juicestand-pro-ev-charging-station>
  - c. Solar Farm at the Transfer Station (John/Andrew/Chris)
    1. John info from other towns that able to do with <1MW net metering
  - d. Town Pool PV Shade/Shelter

1. Update from Chris meeting with Dave Gilbert and Jeff Foote.
  - e. Public Works Highway Garage PV Vehicle Port/Shelter(s)
  - f. Municipal Aggregation Cost Analysis and Presentation (Tim, Andrew, Bing, Tom).
    1. Bart guest speakers?
    2. Impact by HB 315
- VII. New Business:
- VIII. Reminders: Next upcoming meeting is March 25<sup>th</sup>.
- IX. Adjournment

Tim Paradis – 5/2022

John Russell (Vice Chair) – 5/2021

Denise Ricciardi (Town Council Liaison) – 3/2021

Lori Radke (Town Council Liaison Alternate) – 3/2021

John Schneller (School Board Liaison) – 3/2021

Bill Foote (School Board Liaison Alternate) – 3/2021

Bing Lu – 5/2021

Andrew Gillis– 5/2022

Chris Bandazian– 5/2022

Bart Fromuth-5/2023

Thomas Elwood-5/2023